RFQ058: Clarification Questions
Q: 	Can you please provide me with the PCN volumes over the last year? Paid/cancelled/issued.
A: This is the first year we would be operating with an external car park management company. 

Q: Would you consider ANPR across the estate
A: Yes, we will be open to any suggestions how to manage the car parking.

Q: Are you looking for a permit system which has been specifically designed for the Higher Education sector? If so would you require this to be fully managed by the successful contractor?
A: We are looking for any innovative method to manage the parking as we currently do not have an externally managed system in place. 

Q: Can you please provide P&D revenue for the last year?
A £0 – No P&D system in place

Q: We note the T&Cs have been issued as part of this tender, can you please confirm if contractors can submit our own T&Cs
A: This would be discussed if you were the winning tenderer.

Q: Can you please confirm whether the college is wanting a P&D revenue share?
A: Yes as per the tender document.

Q: Can you please confirm whether the college is wanting a PCN share?
A: Yes as per the tender document .

Q:If a permit system is required, can you please confirm whether the university would prefer hard copies or virtual permits?
A: We are open to either as per tender document. It is for the tenderer to outline how its preferred method would work and be managed in practice. Please note that City College Plymouth is a FE college not a university. 

Q: Would the university consider increasing the P&D tariffs and if so what to? Can the Contractor suggest increases to charges as part of their submission? 
[bookmark: _GoBack]A: The College has provided indicative pricing in the tender document. We  would be willing to discuss increases but these would have to be agreed with the College management team having regard to our users ie FE students.    

